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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 11:49 AM
To: HO Kow Wai; 'lynn.khong@axa.com.sg'
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMC142D Check MV

Dear Lynn,

The MV of SMC 142D is $55K-556K(est) as at Dec’19.

Best Wishes for Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 7:43 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: SMC142D Check MV

Dear partners,
As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Lynn Khong.
Tks.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 7:43 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lIbs-auto.com;

benson@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc KHONG Lynn o ar
Subject: SMC142D Check MV e
Attachments: SM(C142D Log card.pdf

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
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Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Thé information contained herein is correcrtmas at 23 Dec 2019

MY 55— 56k

Company
348K

SMC142D

Yes

23 Dec 2019
HONDA

FIT 1.3GFCVT
Grey

2018
L13B1419995
GK31317234
73.0kW (97 bhp)
$14,709.00

25 Jun 2018
25 Jun 2018

1

$5,000.00

Yes
24 Jun 2028
$3,750.00

24 Jun 2028

E - Open - all except motorcycle
10

$38,600.00

$30,880.00

$34,630.00

OK

2 c]n;y/ 19




12/30/2019 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCA!‘MART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

e  Hereis a car loan that's got
B DBS our green light!

Post an Advertisement KaGRc B SiDitm et The Top Ganditiont CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED -1
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just MERCEDES BENZ =
$58 until it's SOLD! -3
-
-
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling =
_Browse by Category v « Back (1 2) Next » E‘port by Da_tﬁosfer i ;m, ;ZD:”squs?p;ge v
gty =~ G -
K el Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Honda Fit Any Any 2018 Any Any Any All
Honda Fit 1.3A G F-Package $74,800 $8,520 fyr 25-Jun-2018 1,317 cc 8,351 km Hatchback Available
Cheapest In Town!new Year Sales!special Intend Colour Loan Interest Fr 2,28%., No Gimmick Consignment Unit.g-package Model Keyless
Entry. Extremely Well Maintained, Low Mileage Done, This Beauty Does Not Just Look Beautiful, It's 100% Accident Free, View To Believ...
Posted; 30-Dec-2019 Tags: 2018 Honda Fit, 2018 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda
Honda Fit 1.3A GF $55,500 $6,240 [yr 26-Jun-2018 1,317 cc - Hatchback Available
New Facelift, Bright And Sporty Yellow, Low Fuel Consumption, Low Maintenance Cost, Easy Financing, Flexible In-House Loan Packages
Available, Comes With Warranty.
Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted; 29-Dec-2019  Tags: 2018 Honda Fit, 2018 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda
Honda Fit 1.3A GF $56,500 $6,360 /yr 26-Jun-2018 1,317 cc 60 km Hatchback Available
Year 2018 New Facelift Honda Fit, Almost Brand New, Elegent Silver, Comes With Warranty, Low Fuel Consumption, Low Maintenance
Cost, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Available.
Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 25-Dec-2019  Tags: 2018 Honda Fit, 2018 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda
Honda Fit Hybrid 1.5A (OPC) $52,000 $5,500 fyr 21-Sep-2018 1,496 cc 17,000 km Hatchback Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Loan Interest At 2.28%. Warranty Till 2023. Consignment Unit. Able To Convert To Normal Plate. Extremely Well Maintained And Fully
Agent Maintained. This Beast Does Not Just Look Beautiful, It's 100% Accident Free, View To Believe! Up To 80% Of Car Price Financin...

Posted: 23-Dec-2019  Tags: 2018 Honda Fit, 2018 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

3 Accelerator Responses To Meet Your Needs
D1 Spec Speed 9 (Sp9) 3 Drive E Throttle Controller,Able to modify on to cars with cable throttle such as Lancer,Impreza
More info about this product

Honda Fit 1.3A GF $60,800 $6,910 fyr 06-Jun-2018 1,317 cc - Hatchback Available

1 Owner Only, Low Mileage Clocked, Eco Mode For Super Fuel Efficient, Full Service Records Available, Complimentary Oil Servicing
Package By Our Own Garage.

Posted: 20-Dec-2019  Tags: 2018 Honda Fit, 2018 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

Honda Fit 1.3A GF $58,000 $6,440 fyr 25-May-2018 1,317 cc 14,300 km Hatchback Available

Offer Loan Interest At 2,28%, Extremely Well Maintained, It's 100% Accident-Free. View To Believe! Up To 80% Financing Of The Car
Price Possible! Trade-In Welcome Call/SMS To Arrange A Viewing Today! Viewing Strictly By Appointment Only.

Posted: 19-Dec-2019  Tags: 2018 Honda Fit, 2018 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

Honda Fit Hybrid 1.5A $69,800 $7,650 [yr 16-Aug-2018 1,496 cc - Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
PHV 100% 10 Yrs Loan Available

Posted: 14-Dec-2019  Tags: 2018 Honda Fit, 2018 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Fit&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2018&MOD=Honda 1/3



